DAVID Y. IGE GOVERNOR OF HAWAI'I





HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES

601 Kamokila Boulevard, Suite 555 Kapolei, HI 96807 SUZANNE D. CASE

CHAIRPERSON
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ROBERT K. MASUDA FIRST DEPUTY

M. KALEO MANUEL

AQUATIC RESOURCES
BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
BUREAU OF CONVEYANCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND COASTAL LANDS
CONSERVATION AND RESOURCES ENFORCEMENT
ENGINEERING
FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE
HISTORIC PRESERVATION
KAHO'OLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION
LAND
STATE PARKS

Agenda Oʻahu Island Burial Council

DATE: Wednesday; September 08, 2021

TIME: 10:00 AM

PLACE: Zoom meeting via zoom technology

https://zoom.us/j/95933997124?pwd=UDNGVENyMIFRVnJtc2diRHlhTndFdz09

Meeting ID: 959 3399 7124

Passcode: bV74rC

- I. CALL TO ORDER
- II. ROLE CALL/PULE
- III. ANNOUNCEMENTS
 - a. Next meeting date: October 13, 2021 via zoom technology.
- IV. O'ahu Island Burial Council Membership, Role, and Responsibilities.
 - a. Training for the OIBC on Wednesday, September 22, 2021 from 9:00 a.m.–12:00 p.m. via zoom technology. Agenda to cover composition and responsibilities of the OIBC.

V. MINUTES

- a. August 2020
- b. September 2020
- c. October 2020
- d. November 2020
- e. December 2020
- f. January 2021
- g. February 2021
- h. March 2021

- i. April 2021
- j. May 2021
- k. June 2021
- 1. July 2021
- m. August 2021

VI. BUSINESS

a. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for William Papa'iku Hā'ole III to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains found at the Water System Improvements Project located at Kuhio Avenue and Ka'iulani Avenue Rights-of-Way, Waikiki Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK's [1] 2-6-005, 006, 015-029.

Information/Discussion/Determination: Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

b. Cultural Descendancy Recognition for William Papa'iku Hā'ole III to Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains found at the Water System Improvements Project located at Ala Moana Blvd. 24-Inch Main and Ala Wai Canal to Kalākaua Ave. Various Rights-of-Way, Waikiki Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK's [1] 2-6-005 and 007-014.

Information/Discussion/Determination: Determination on the above application.

The Council may elect to go into closed session pursuant to HAR §13-300-25(d). The Council may close a meeting whenever location or description of a Native Hawaiian Burial site is under consideration. The chairperson, by concurrence of a majority of members present at the meeting, shall be authorized to require the public to leave the meeting while the confidential matter is being discussed and reopen the meeting once the confidential matter is no longer being considered.

c. Request from Kamuela Kala'i for three burial sites and their immediate surrounding areas be designated as known burial sites. Five Iwi Kūpuna recovered on October 2020, two Iwi Kūpuna recovered on January 2021, and one Iwi Kupuna recovered in March 2021. Located at Kanenelu, Ahupua'a of Ka'a'awa, Ko'olaupoko District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-1-011:051.

Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above request.

d. Request from Kamuela Kala'i to redesignate the eight Iwi Kūpuna in agenda item h from Inadvertent Discovery to Previously Identified. Located at Kanenelu, Ahupua'a of Ka'a'awa, Ko'olaupoko District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-1-011:051.

Information/Discussion/Recommendation: Discussion on the above request.

e. Introduction of Kamehameha Schools' Planned Punalu'u Habitat Bank and Stream Restoration Project and the Documentation of Site 50-80-06-8882, Makaua and Punalu'u Ahupua'a, Ko'olauloa Moku, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-3-011:001.

Introduction/Discussion: PowerPoint presentation given by Darby Filimoehala, Project Director, from International Archaeology, LLC.

VII. REPORTS/UPDATES/REQUESTS

a. Update on the Office of Hawaiian Affairs Burial Sites Working Group as per the Hawai'i State Legislature (Senate Resolution 171 & House Resolution 113) to Examine the Burial Sites Program Under the Department of Land and Natural Resources State Historic Preservation Division and Improvements to the Island Burial Councils.

Update/Information/Discussion: Update from Mana Caceres on the above item.

b. Update for Kawaiaha'o Church Multi-Purpose Building Renovation Project, Honolulu Ahupua'a, Kona District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 2-1-032:017.

Update/Information/Discussion: Update on the above project.

c. Request from Skye Razon-Olds to give an update on the Unidentified Human Skeletal Remains at a burial cave on Pupukea Rd., Pupukea Ahupua'a, Ko'olauloa District, Island of O'ahu, TMK [1] 5-9-033:04.

Update/Information/Discussion: Update from Skye Razon-Olds on the above item.

d. Request from Skye Razon-Olds to give an update on the project surrounding a burial site at the Marine Corps Base Hawaii Kaneohe Bay on Mōkapu Peninsula.

Update/Discussion: Update from Skye Razon-Olds on the above item.

Pursuant to §92-3 HRS, all interested persons shall be afforded an opportunity to present oral testimony or submit data, views, or arguments, in writing on any agenda item. Additionally, pursuant to a policy adopted by the Oahu Island Burial Council at its July 28, 2021 meeting, oral testimony for items listed on the agenda is limited to five minutes per person, per agenda item. Also adopted, meetings to start at 10am and end no later than 3pm, unless additional time is needed.

Pursuant to sections §92-4, §92-5(a)(8), and §6E-43.5, Hawaii Revised Statutes (HRS), and upon compliance with the procedures set forth in section 92-4, HRS, the council may go into a closed meeting to consider information that involves the location or description of a burial site.

A request to be placed on a burial council meeting agenda must be made with the Burial Sites Program staff at least two weeks preceding the scheduled meeting date. In addition, the request must be accompanied by all related documents. Failure to comply with this procedure will delay the item to the following month's agenda.

Materials related to items on the agenda are available for review at the State Historic Preservation Division in room 555 of the Kakuhihewa Building located at 601 Kamokila Boulevard, Kapolei, Hawaii 96707.

Individuals requiring special assistance or auxiliary aids or services (e.g., sign language interpreter, wheelchair accessibility, or parking designated for the disabled) at the BLNR meeting, please contact staff at least 72-hours prior to the meeting at (808) 587-0404 so that arrangements can be made.